Hamburg Township
Public Safety Department

PO BOX 157 - HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 - FAX: (810) 231-9401
EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TO: Hamburg Township Board

FROM: Chief Richard Duffany

DATE: June 25,2025

RE: Agenda Item Topic: Purchase of Police Vehicle
General Ledger #: 207-000.000-981.000
Number of Supporting Documents: 1

NEW/OLD BUSINESS: XXX New Business

Old Business — Previous Agenda #:

Requested Board Action

« Motion to approve the purchase of a 2026 Dodge Durango, as outlined in the attached
quote, from LaFontaine CJDR of Lansing, Mi for the price of $38,782.00.

Background Information

The department is selling two high-milage vehicles which are used as administrative vehicles. In
anticipation of these sales, we included the purchase of a new administrative vehicle this fiscal
year in the department’s capital forecast and in the approved FY 25/26 budget. Police command
officers made the determination to purchase a non-pursuit rated Dodge Durango. Purchasing a
non-pursuit rated vehicle will reduce the price of the vehicle by approximately $7,000.00. The
vehicle can be purchased from LaFontaine CJDR of Lansing, Mi at the state contract price.

Budget Impact

The cost of this purchase is included in the FY 25/26 budget and will not adversely affect the
budget.

Respectfully,
...’//_ZZ_*”C{'"’;,/(/ C/k‘\)/ /’//Q

Chief Richard Duffany
Director of Public Safety


mailto:HATP@hamburg.mi.us

LaFontaine CDJR-Lansing
6131 S. Pennsylvania Ave.
Lansing, MI 48911
517-394-1022-Direct
517-394-1205-Fax
mdeacon@lafontaine.com

Name: Hamburg Township )
Address
City: State: Zip:
Contact:  Dariusz Nisenbaum Date: 6/24/2025
Phone: 810.231.9391 Quote 062425
Email: dnisenbaum@hamburg.mi.us / ~
State of Michigan Contract 240000001206
WDEH75 2026 Dodge Durango GT AWD $37,192.00
2BD 3.6L V6
PAS Vapor Gray $395.00
C5X9 Black Cloth Seats
AHX Trailer Tow Group IV $1,195.00

Per contract delivery is $2.00 a mile one way mileage.

By signing the purchase agreement you agree to purchase of the vehicle or

vehicles X

Total Cost: $38,782.00

Signed Michelle Deacon
Please note payment is due within 30 days of delivery. Any invoices paid after 30 days may be
subject to a 1.5% late fee
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